The Stone Shop, Inc.

Felix Meier was a Bavarian stone mason who emigrated
to Detroit in 1864. He worked on stone construction in
Detroit and helped rebuild after the “Great Chicago Fire”
of 1871. Felix returned to Detroit in 1875 continuing in
his trade as a stone mason and in 1885 he started his first
cut stone contracting business.

Felix was involved with many Detroit landmarks includ-
ing the Hurlbut Memorial at the entrance to Waterworks

Park in 1895.

The business was moved to its current location in Roch-
ester Hills in 1956. This family owned business has oper-
ated as The Stone Shop Inc., and has focused on provid-
ing quality natural stone materials for commercial and
residential projects throughout the Southeast Michigan
region.

The company specializes in cut limestone for residential
and commercial use.

Today, Felix’s great-grandchildren, Ken and Gary Ver-
mander carry on the Sth generation family stone business
as the owners of The
Stone Shop, Inc.

1

2011



